
April 5, 1967 

HE ORANDUM 

TO: iss Peggy Bk r, ~, Miss Virgin! 
C rmichael and Mr .~M~rtin 

FROM: Jack Delius 

SUBJECT: Summer recreational program - possibl Feder 1 
nd priv te ssist nee 

To solidify our thinking on hat transpired at them eting 
c lled by Dan~ eat on April 3, 1967 I und r the follow-
ing impressions . 

I will -trite a proposal for a city-wide uoperation Chap" 
program to b gin Jun 1st and go through Labor D y. I will 
su it thia propos 1 to cert in official t HEW. Their 
na s 1111 supplied to me by Dan Swat or others . 

Miss Virgini Carrnich 1, Director of ecreation, will compile 
comprch nsiv 11 t of pl yground equipment and supples he 

to pro rly operat the proposed 21 playlots . This 11 t 
giv n to the F d r 1 xecutive Committ for ere ning 

purpos s nd hopefully v riou gencie such u •• or stry 
Dpt., etc. will come forth with ice che ts, ahelt r h lv , 
pl yground pp ratus, tc. 

J: will h v my proposal on 110p r tion Champ" r dy by Frid 
April 7, 1967,. 
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